
 

RFP 201508 “Housing Management Application for  

Texas State Technical College” 

ADDENDUM # 1  (posted 6-2-15) 

The following information becomes a permanent part of the Proposal Invitation document: 

 
1) Correction information for this section listed below: 

 

2.0.4 Client References (10 Points): 
 

Information regarding the proposing company should include but need not be limited 

to: 
 

1.   Institution name and address 
 

2.   Name, title, phone number and email address for an individual at the institution 

qualified and willing to comment on the implementation and use of the 

proposed system by completing a reference questionnaire or participating in 

a conference call. 
 

3.   Description of the system delivered, including any differences from the system 

proposed for TSTC. 
 

4.   Dates of key milestones for the implementation at the institution, including 

initial installation, training, customizations, and go-live for production use. 
 

5.   Maximum number of concurrent users of the delivered system. 

 

2) What online payment processing service/vendor is TSTC currently using? Paypal, Payment 

Tech, Touchnet 

 

3) Does TSTC have a single sign-on (SSO) solution in place for residents the system should 

integrate with?  If so, what is TSTC’s current SSO solution/vendor?  Not at this time. 

 

4) Does TSTC have an Oracle Enterprise license and preference to use an Oracle-based 

database?   No 

 

5) How many full system administrators or ‘power users’ does TSTC anticipate needing full 

access to the system?  One or two per campus?   TSTC will need 5 full users (2 in Waco, 1 in 

Harlingen, 1 in Marshall and 1 in West Texas) 

 

 



Please sign and return one copy of this addendum with bid as verification of receipt and compliance with 

addendum information. 

Company Name: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized 

Company Official:       __________________________________________ Title:  __________________ 

Telephone Number:    __________________________________________  Date:  __________________ 
 


